### VALLEY TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS' MINUTES January 2, 2018

### Attendance:

Chairman Gary Derr, Vice-Chairman Walt Rupert, Supervisor Mike Kull, & Secretary, Judy Achy. Public was represented by Joe Harvey.

### Call to Order:

Chairman Gary Derr called the meeting to order @ 7:20 p.m. with all in attendance reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

### Approval of Minutes:

## Motion to approve the minutes of December 13, 2017 as well as the financial statement made by Walt, $2^{nd}$ by Mike and motion approved unanimously.

<u>Citizens' Comments:</u> Joe Harvey of Key Trucking came to the Supervisors to request an additional 60' by '64 (3,840 square foot) garage addition to the previously proposed 14,640 square foot garage. This request was reviewed by the township engineer, HRG, and they indicated that the building changes appear to be consistent with the township ordinance and previously approved stormwater management report and design. *Motion to grant tentative approval by Mike*, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gary pending Planning Commission approval and motion approved unanimously. Due to the Supervisors needing to meet on January 2 due to the law, the Planning Commission meeting will follow tomorrow evening at 7:00 p.m.

### Reports:

(1)

Fire Department –Chief Mike Kull reported that there were a total of 19 incidents in December including 11 vehicle accidents, 3 gas leaks, 1 structure fire (Derry Twp), 2 EMS assists and 2 public service calls.

(2)

Planning Commission – Their meeting will follow the Supervisors Meeting on Wednesday, January 3, 2018. Mike reported that the Planning Commission disbanded their treasury and the monies were refunded to the township as discussed @ November's meeting.

(3)

Solicitor – Bob Buehner not in attendance.

(4)

Zoning Officer – Suzanne Kuziak not in attendance and Mike indicated he had not told Suzanne of the change in the date for January.

(5)

Municipal Authority – Walt reported that the bridge at the Continental Fire Department is no longer going to be replaced and will now be refurbished so there is no need for the Municipal Authority to be concerned about moving their lines.

(6)

(7)

Road Foreman/Equipment Report – Gary Derr reported that the Dodge was out for inspection and has a need for new U bolts as well as the front roaders need to be replaced and this will be taken care of by the Valley Township Road Crew. There were two new tires placed on the T-tag. The township has been busy with snow removal and clearing out the township maintenance building.

SEO – Judy reported that the 2017 DEP report has been completed and is ready to be sent.

<u>New Business</u>: The grant monies has come through for Welliver Road for a total of approximately \$100,000 from the Road and Gravel Program.

# <u>Approval of Bills:</u> Motion by Walt to pay the bills, $2^{nd}$ by Mike and motion passed unanimously.

### Adjournment:

Motion by Walt to adjourn @ 7:35,  $2^{nd}$  by Mike and motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Judy Achy, Valley Township Secretary